

EDUCATION

M.B.A. in Decision Sciences/Statistics	University of North Texas	05/11/1991	
B.Sc. in Statistics	University of Tennessee	05/11/1986	
B.Sc. in Accounting	University of Tennessee	05/11/1985	

WORK HISTORY

Instructor / Technology Manager – DCOBA, MSU Texas
06/01/2010 - Present

Continuous Improvement / Business Analytics Manager, Alcoa
01/01/1996 - 09/05/2006

Statistical Analyst - Howmet Corporation
07/01/1986 - 06/01/1990

Operations Manager - Howmet Corporation
07/01/1990 - 12/01/1995

Business Analytics Consultant, Various
06/01/2007 - 08/01/2015

BIO

Instructor of Management Information Systems (MIS) and Technology Manager at MSU Texas, Dillard College of Business Administration. Earned two Bachelor of Science degrees in Statistics and Accounting from the University of Tennessee, Knoxville and a Master's degree in Business Administration and Decision Sciences/Statistics from the University of North Texas in Denton, Texas.

Worked several years in the aerospace industry, holding executive positions in data analytics, engineering, and continuous improvement before transitioning to an MSU Texas faculty position. Consulted on a variety of projects in industry and within the MSU community.

This experience provides the foundation to teach students relevant computer applications commonly used in the workplace for data analytics and problem-solving. Students who complete his courses develop the computing skills necessary to help them be successful in their academic endeavors and the workplace.